

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/marko-ristivojevic-a1270390](http://www.linkedin.com/in/marko-ristivojevic-a1270390) (LinkedIn)  
[www.imdb.com/name/nm7285172/](http://www.imdb.com/name/nm7285172/) (Other)

## Top Skills

Film  
Video Production  
Short Films

## Languages

Serbian (Native or Bilingual)  
English (Full Professional)  
Italian (Elementary)

## Honors-Awards

Award for the best actor  
Award for the best actor

# Marko Ristivojevic

Film and TV director  
Serbia

## Summary

Experienced Director and actor with a demonstrated history of working in the motion pictures and film industry. Skilled in Film, Documentaries, Television, Short Films, and Feature Films. Strong media and communication professional graduated from Academy of Arts Belgrade.

---

## Experience

Udruženje filmskih umetnika Srbije  
Documentary Film Director  
2016 - Present (10 years)  
Belgrade Metropolitan Area

Freelance  
Director, actor, writer.  
October 2015 - Present (10 years 5 months)  
Belgrade

Cinelux Plus  
Director  
2013 - Present (13 years)  
Belgrade, Centralna Srbija, Serbia

City Of Belgrade  
Assistant Director  
January 2021 - January 2021 (1 month)  
Belgrade Metropolitan Area

Grand opening of new City Square and Monument of Stefan Nemanja in Belgrade. Worked as an assistant director of a theatrical play made especially for the Grand opening program.

Superstar TV  
Assistant Director for the TV series "Vrata do vrata"  
February 2019 - March 2019 (2 months)

Belgrade, Centralna Srbija, Serbia

## SERBIAN ORTHODOX CHURCH

less than a year

Assistant Director on the project for 800 years of independence of Serbian Orthodox Church

2019 - 2019 (less than a year)

SAVA Centar - Belgrade, Serbia

Assistant Director on the project for 800 years of independence of Serbian Orthodox Church

2019 - 2019 (less than a year)

Monastery Žiča, Serbia

## City Of Belgrade

Assistant Director on the project for 800 years of independence of Serbian Orthodox Church

2019 - 2019 (less than a year)

Hram Svetog Save -Belgrade, Serbia

## Radio Televizija Srbije- RTS

Actor at " Moja generacija z"

2019 - 2019 (less than a year)

Belgrade, Centralna Srbija, Serbia

## SheFilms

Casting Associate

October 2018 - November 2018 (2 months)

Belgrade Metropolitan Area

## SheFilm

Second Assistant Director

October 2018 - November 2018 (2 months)

Belgrade Metropolitan Area

## Fondacija Tijana Juric

Professional Actor in film "48 sati i 1 minut"

August 2018 - September 2018 (2 months)

Belgrade, Centralna Srbija, Serbia

## Runaway Features Ltd

2 years

Producer

September 2016 - 2018 (2 years)

London, England, United Kingdom

Professional Actor

September 2016 - 2018 (2 years)

London, England, United Kingdom

Raff Kat

Music Video Director

October 2015 - November 2015 (2 months)

Belgrade, Centralna Srbija, Serbia

Mercator d.d.

Video Director

March 2015 - April 2015 (2 months)

Belgrade, Centralna Srbija, Serbia

Teatar 5 Beograd

Actor

2005 - 2015 (10 years)

Belgrade Metropolitan Area

Raf Catt Video

Music Video Director

October 2014 - November 2014 (2 months)

Belgrade Metropolitan Area

University of Arts in Belgrade, Faculty of Dramatic Arts

Professional Actor

2013 - 2014 (1 year)

Belgrade, Centralna Srbija, Serbia

Academy of Arts

2 years

Film Director

2012 - 2014 (2 years)

Belgrade Metropolitan Area

Script Writer

2012 - 2013 (1 year)

Belgrade Metropolitan Area

Scriptwriter for a short film "Skoro pa slobodan"

Happy-TV Media

Director for a TV show "Letnjikovac"

May 2013 - June 2013 (2 months)

Film "Caravaggio" (2007)

Stand-in actor for leading role

2007 - 2007 (less than a year)

---

## Education

Academy of Arts Belgrade

Bachelor's degree, Film/Video and Photographic Arts · (2010 - 2014)

Faculty of Law - University of Belgrade